STATE OF WASHINGTON

CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PO Box 47721 « Olympia, Washington 98504-7721 = (360) 407-6200 = FAX (360) 407-6215

August 19, 2020

TO: Conservation Commission Members & Friends
FROM: Carol Smith, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Public Meeting Notice — September 17, 2020

To continue protecting the health and safety of our staff, members, and guests, the
Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC) meeting will be conducted via online
webinar and teleconference. All members of the public are welcome. If you would like to join us
online, please follow the link included in the following sections to receive additional information
on how to participate.

During in-person meetings, it is customary that the host Conservation District conducts a
conservation tour and interaction dinner on the day preceding the SCC meeting. Though we
regret being unable to meet in-person due to COVID-19, we are excited that South Douglas
Conservation District will present a virtual tour during the meeting on September 17.

Date of Meeting Time Event

September 17, 2020 8:30 a.m. — 4:00 p.m. State Conservation Commission
Business Meeting

If you are interested in attending, please register online using this link. Once you have
completed your registration, a confirmation email will be sent with a web link and phone
number to use on September 17.

Meeting Accommodations: Persons needing an accommodation to participate in SCC public
meetings should call Stephanie Crouch at 360-407-6211, or call 711 relay service. All
accommodation requests should be received no later than Wednesday, September 9, to
ensure availability.

Please visit our website for the most up-to-date information
regarding the SCC meeting planned for September 17, 2020.


https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6147507358747036173
https://scc.wa.gov/commission-meetings/
https://scc.wa.gov/commission-meetings/

